

City Hall 1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place, #248 San Francisco, CA 94102-4645 415.695.2003 www.sfdpw.org/gab

Larry Stringer, Chair Jana Lord, Vice Chair

Graffiti Advisory Board Thursday, September 10, 2020 Regular Meeting 3:30 p.m. – 5:00 p.m. WebEx (virtual meeting) San Francisco, California

MINUTES

- 1. Call to Order 3:38 pm
- 2. Welcome and Introductions Present Members: Larry Stringer, Michael Santos, Cadi Poile, Officer Martin Ferreira, Johnny Wong, Jean Barish, Robert Bardell, Cammy Blackstone, Jana Lord, Jessica Cabrera, Todd Berman, Earl Shaddix, Grace Breyley, Devin Jones, Darcy Brown, Amelia Linde, Daniel King, Michael Petricca. Members of the Public: Ramses Alvarez (SF Public Works), Eva Chang (SF Public Works). Excused Absences: Darcy Brown and Greg Dillon.
- 3. Public Comment The public may comment on any matter within the Advisory Board's jurisdiction at this time. Please comment on agenda items below when the item is called. Comments may be limited to two minutes at the discretion of the Chair (discussion item) No public comments.
- 4. Approval of draft **November, January, and February** draft minutes (discussion and action item) Minutes reviewed and approved.
- 5. Report by Chair Chair Larry Stringer goes over the September report. Statistics are not available because the stats unit has been redeployed as DSW workers or at home; the stats may be available in a couple of months. SF Public Works' Graffiti Unit has also been redeployed. There are currently 7 seats that are termed out: 2, 3, 5, 6, 9, 11, and 18. Seat 14 is vacant which Amelia Linde has applied for since October 2019. Larry explains that graffiti vandalism has exploded during the pandemic due to lack of enforcement, reduced resources, and closed businesses.
- 6. Subcommittee Reports
 - a. Abatement Johnny Wong was the only member in attendance, so he joined the Law Subcommittee.
 - b. Education Todd Berman shares that the Education Subcommittee discussed how art teachers can teach art and graffiti in distance learning. They will put together an education plan for the wellness program and include outcomes. Todd's organization is working on getting more street murals in the Third Street Corridor. There's an opportunity to expand this program now that more schools are doing distance learning. Earl Shaddix adds that the SF Public Works' videographers could help film education videos. Grace Breyley suggests a collaboration with Paint The Void, a nonprofit that paints murals on boarded businesses to deter blight. Earl offers to share his contacts with Paint The Void; he has worked with them on four projects, one of which was funded by the Golden State Warriors.
 - c. Law Enforcement Officer Martin Ferreira reports arrests made per month and shares that the department's needs changed in June. He has reviewed all the cases and photos and states that

there were a number of well-known vandals arrested during those months. Whenever a police officer arrests a well-known vandal that causes a lot of damage, Marty would send a department-wide email with photos and evidence to recognize the officer's work. It reinforces the fact that people still care about this crime and good work is recognized. Todd Berman had previously requested information on vandalized Palestinian murals in San Francisco. Marty found 3 police reports: a defaced Palestinian mural and two reports of graffiti vandalism in Clarion Alley in 2018. There were no outright racist language or anti-Palestinian language or symbolism. Marty reviews the hate crime definition in the penal code and explains that graffiti vandalism would be hate crime if one can prove that the mural was specifically defaced for its content by specific, threatening language directed towards a group of people. Marty suggests that video footage should be set up at Clarion Alley because not all mural vandalism is reported to the police and it continues to be an issue. Marty adds that some of the people arrested the last couple of months were arrested in 2009. Larry will reach out to the City Attorney's office to see who handles cases that are repeat, expensive offenses.

- 7. Old Business (discussion and possible action item)
 - a. Thomas Ostly's Certificate of Honor Cammy Blackstone and Jana Lord will follow up on this by the October meeting. Thomas may return to the Graffiti Advisory Board in another capacity.
- 8. New Business -- (discussion and possible action item)
 - a. Rebranding from Graffiti to Vandalism
 - i. Todd Berman suggests that the Board rebrand from Graffiti to Vandalism to respect graffiti art and its cultural history.
 - ii. Earl agrees with Todd's stance.
 - iii. Jean Barish suggests "Illegal Graffiti."
 - iv. Marty offers his thoughts and explains how although the penal code does not define graffiti as the same thing as vandalism, vandalism includes graffiti. To be specific, it should be called "graffiti vandalism," "graffiti taggers," and "graffiti vandals." The language is important and must be clear. He has not met anyone who is offended by "graffiti."
 - v. Larry suggests that we call it "graffiti vandalism" because he worries that vandalism is too broad.
 - vi. Todd thinks that City communications should be more specific and not use "graffiti" with negative connotations on social media. For example, the City says "Zero Graffiti" which could be problematic.
 - vii. Larry adds that the Graffiti Advisory Board has always dealt with graffiti vandalism and hasn't been "anti-graffiti."
 - viii. Larry and Marty are struggling with eliminating graffiti altogether. Marty supports "graffiti vandalism."
 - ix. Jana Lord believes "graffiti vandalism" is more specific and communicates what we are after.
 - x. Marty says that \$30 million is spent on graffiti vandalism and he wouldn't want to alienate the victims of vandalism.
 - xi. Grace shares that just because some tags are floral, interesting, or pretty, they may be illegal and considered graffiti vandalism because they did not receive permission.
 - xii. Michael H Santos suggests that the time and place also make the difference in distinction.
 - xiii. Larry explains that graffiti has evolved through the years and explains that people did not give permission for graffiti artists to create art, but now they do. Larry suggests using "graffiti vandalism."
 - xiv. Todd insists on rebranding to "vandalism" and wants the City's messaging to be changed. The City should not be proud of street art and celebrate it while saying "Zero Graffiti." He wants the messaging to be more positive.
 - xv. Larry explains that "Zero Graffiti" did not come from the City; "Zero Graffiti" actually came from the GAB in the very beginning and was voted in by the Board. Perhaps it could be "Zero Graffiti Vandalism." Larry adds that everyone should think this over, consider what rebranding would look like, and discuss it at the next meeting.





London Breed, Mayor

City Hall 1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place, #248 San Francisco, CA 94102-4645 415.695.2003 www.sfdpw.org/gab

Larry Stringer, Chair Jana Lord, Vice Chair

- xvi. Jana shares that she has been on the Board the longest and the Board has historically worked on graffiti vandalism and supported graffiti art since the beginning. We could change it to "Zero Graffiti Vandalism."
- xvii. Larry adds that the 3 programs suggested by the GAB have developed successfully and become their own programs. (example: Street Smarts) Everyone should think it over and discuss this at the next meeting.
- b. Seat 11 will be available starting in November
 - i. Grace Breyley will resign because she is moving out of San Francisco. Grace's last meeting will be in October.
 - ii. Supervisor Safai already knows about this and is looking for a replacement.
- 9. Adjournment Motion to adjourn 4:56 pm

Accessible Meeting Information:

Virtual Meetings



Due to the COVID-19 pandemic, meetings will be held virtually on WebEx until further notice.

To join the meeting and appear on video, you would need a computer with a webcam. Please install <u>Google Chrome web browser</u>, download the <u>WebEx Google Chrome</u> <u>Extension</u>, and locate the <u>meeting links</u> on SF Public Works' Graffiti Advisory Board page ahead of time.

You may also call in on your phone from anywhere in the world; <u>toll-free numbers</u> will be provided ahead of time and you do not need an attendee code or number to access the meeting. However, you would not be able to view the presentations and documents shared via video.



Minutes of the meeting are available in alternative formats. If you require the use of a reader during the meeting, American Sign Language interpreters, and/or a sound enhancement system, please call DPW's Accessibility Access Coordinator at (415) 557-4685 at least 72 hours prior to the hearing.

Individuals with severe allergies, environmental illness, multiple chemical sensitivity or related disabilities should call our accessibility hotline at (415) 557-4685 to discuss meeting accessibility. In order to assist the City's efforts to accommodate such people, attendees at public meetings are reminded that other attendees may be sensitive to various chemical based products. Please help the City to accommodate these individuals.

KNOW YOUR RIGHTS UNDER THE SUNSHINE ORDINANCE

Government's duty is to serve the public, reaching its decisions in full view of the public. Commissions, Boards, Councils, and other agencies of the City and County exist to conduct the people's business. This ordinance assures that deliberations are conducted before the people and that City operations are open to the people's review.

For more information on your rights under the Sunshine Ordinance (Chapter 67 of the San Francisco Administrative Code) or to report a violation of the ordinance, contact the Sunshine Ordinance Task Force, City Hall Room 244, 1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place, San Francisco, CA 94102-4683 or phone (415) 554-7724, Fax (415) 554-7854 or E-mail spotf@sfgov.org

LOBBYIST REGISTRATION AND REPORTING REQUIREMENTS

Individuals and entities that influence or attempt to influence local legislative or administrative action may be required by the San Francisco Lobbyist Ordinance [SF Campaign & Governmental Conduct Code § 2.100] to register and report lobbying activity. For more information about the Lobbyist Ordinance, please contact the Ethics Commission at 25 Van Ness Avenue, Suite 220, San Francisco, CA 94102, telephone (415) 252-3100; fax (415) 252-3112 or web site: www.sfethics.org.

LANGUAGE INTERPRETORS

Request must be received at least 48 hours in advance of the hearing to ensure availability. ESPAÑOL: La solicitud de un intérprete debe recibirse 48 horas antes de la reunión. 中文: 如需即時傳譯,請於會議前最少四十八小時通知 07/07/13